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Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Polst 3000 
Eajtdt Chaislean Bharle Shearn 
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T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
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W wwwepa le 
LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

re: Obiectioii to tlie proposed decision of tlie Agency on a waste licence application 
by Miltown Conipostiii,g SVstems Limited i n  respect of a facility at Miltown 
Coinp o s t ing S ys t ems, Mi 1 to wnin o re. Fe tli ai- d , Count y Ti pp el-ai- y , . 

Dear Mi-. O'Callaghan 

I am to acknowledge, in  accordance with Ai-ticle 23( 1)  of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, tlic receipt on 19/05/10, of an objection by you, the 
applicant, in accordance nit11 Section 42(3) of the Waste Manageiiient Acts, 1996 to 
20 10 ,  to tlie proposed decision of the Agcncy in respect of the above 1-cfei-enced \ \ x t e  
licence application. 

I am to state that the objection is under consideration by tlie Agency, in accordance 
i t 11 t 11 e 1-el elran t pro vi si o 11 s o i' t 11 e 1 egi sl at i o 11. 

YOUI-s sincerely, 

61 Resource Use 


